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Legislative File No:  2007-0166 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Jane Leslie, City Clerk 
 
DATE: March 23, 2007 
 
SUBJECT: Zoning/Sign Board of Appeals (ZBA) Citizen Representative Appointment 
 
 
REQUEST: 
To provide City Council Members with information for nomination/appointment for one (1) three-year 
term on the Zoning/Sign Board of Appeals. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A Notice of Vacancy for one (1) three-year term on the Zoning/Sign Board of Appeals which expires on 
March 31, 2007, was posted at City Hall, at the Rochester Hills Public Library, on the City Web Page and 
on the Cable channels.  Interested residents had until March 7, 2007 to submit a Candidate Questionnaire. 
 
The Clerk’s Office did not receive any responses to the above-mentioned postings.  The following 
residents had indicated interest when they had submitted their Candidate Questionnaires previously: 
 
Mr. Keith Jones 
Mr. David McCarthy 
Mr. Keti Mitevska 
Mr. Bryan Monaghan 
Mr. Peter Ponzetti III 
Mr. Gerald Robbins 
Mr. Jeffrey Shane 
Mr. Steven Wagg 
Ms. Harper West 
 
All of their Candidate Questionnaires are attached. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
For City Council to fill one (1) three-year term to the Zoning/Sign Board of Appeals for a term to expire 
March 31, 2010. 
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RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
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